Thomas Abourizk

From: Gary Johns

Sent: Friday, 11 May 2018 9:21 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: Follow-up from our conversation [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Ok

If you could ask- to book a time, I am in Sydney next week

Get Outlook for 10S

From:

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 8:53:22 AM
To: Gary Johns
Cc:

Subject: Follow-up from our conversation [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Gary,

Thanks for taking the time to meet with_ and myself this week regarding the use of the
acknowledgement of traditional owners statement in staff email signature blocks. It was good to speak with you
and hear your thoughts.

| would like to take you up on your invitation to give the matter some further thought, and am grateful for the
opportunity to give this issue due consideration.

Regards,

Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission
| W www.acnc.gov.au
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We acknowledge the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout Australia and their continuing
connection to land, waters, and community. We pay our respect to them and their cultures, and to elders past,
present, and future.





